
1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260

Quarry Products - Delivered 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

DATE Monday, December 7, 2020 

BID NUMBER 2020-DC-20 

BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, December 15, 2020 

PRE-BID MEETING DATE Tuesday, December 1, 2020 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
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QUESTIONS: 

1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?

Answer: No

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 

in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid??

Answer: Lowest Responsive Responsible Bidder that’s meets all the requirements

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at

www.mygovwatch.com/free?

Answer: No

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?

Answer: The CCWA advertises bids on The Clayton News Daily Newspaper, The 

Clayton County Water Authority website: www.ccwa.us The Vendor Registry Website, 

and the Georgia Procurement Registry.

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 


